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From: Stephen Youngblood
To: James Sorrells; Allen-Daniel, Leslie; "keith daniell"; Dale Box (dbox@cityofarkadelphia.com); David Green


(dgreen@cityofarkadelphia.com); "David Coston"
Cc: Monty Ledbetter; Gordon Yates; Ronny Mann; Lance Jones; Dennis Taylor
Subject: RE: partial bypass at COHS treatment plant
Date: Monday, February 12, 2018 8:29:21 AM


Jim,
 
Thank you for the update. 
 
Stephen M. Youngblood, P.E.
 


From: James Sorrells [mailto:JSorrells@cityhs.net] 
Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Stephen Youngblood; 'allen-daniel@adeq.state.ar.us'; 'keith daniell'; Dale Box
(dbox@cityofarkadelphia.com); David Green (dgreen@cityofarkadelphia.com); 'David Coston'
Cc: Monty Ledbetter; Gordon Yates; James Sorrells; Ronny Mann
Subject: partial bypass at COHS treatment plant
 
All,
 
COHS wwtp has gone on partial bypass starting 12:45 pm,2-10-2018, and will continue intermittent
at times to control the level at the equalization pond, and any upset conditions at the plant. Will
inform when bypass no longer needed.
 
Thank you
Jim Sorrells
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